



ALEX WINDER

contact@alexwinder.uk

<https://www.alexwinder.uk>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/alex-winder>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

An experienced and highly versatile IT professional with a strong background in the IT industry, with demonstrated expertise in end-user technical support, troubleshooting, data centre environments, networking, enterprise and consumer hardware maintenance and upgrades. Delivered consistent excellent results in virtualisation, system administration, software development and project management. A resourceful professional with a logical and practical approach to problem solving, and a strong commitment to the highest standards of professional conducts.

KEY SKILLS & CORE COMPETENCIES

- Web Development
- PHP
- Laravel
- HTML/CSS
- SQL
- System Administration
- System Engineering
- Virtualisation
- DNS
- Server Management
- Networking
- Internet Protocol (TCP/IP)
- Data Centre Operations
- Network Systems
- Linux & Windows OS
- Customer Support
- Team Collaboration
- Troubleshooting
- Technical Support
- Project Management

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

CompTIA Network +

5th February 2018

RECENT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

IT Manager

March 2018 – Present

Findlay James (Insolvency Practitioners Limited) • *Cheltenham, UK*

Systems Engineer

August 2016 – Present

Safe Hosts Internet LLP • *Cheltenham, UK*

Support Technician and Project Manager

August 2015 – June 2016

M5i Limited • *Cheltenham, UK*

Freelance IT Contractor and Web Developer

June 2015 – Present

Cheltenham, UK

Network Operations Centre (NOC) Team Manager

January 2015 – October 2015

Network Operations Centre (NOC) Engineer

May 2011 – October 2015

Safe Hosts Internet LLP • *Cheltenham, UK*

PROJECT PORTFOLIO SHOWCASE

GCHQ-Inspired Interactive Escape Room

April 2021

Raspberry Pi, Python, Raspberry Pi OS, Ansible, Arduino, Teensy LC, C++

<https://escaperoomscheltenham.co.uk>

Down Not Out Website

August 2019

Laravel, PHP, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, PayPal API integration

<https://downnotout.co.uk>

Safe Hosts Internet LLP Management Portal

August 2016

Laravel, PHP, MySQL, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, API consumption

<https://portal.safehosts.co.uk>

For further details about all projects which I have worked on, please visit <https://www.alexwinder.uk/portfolio>. My GitHub account is found at <https://github.com/AlexWinder>.

This document was downloaded from <https://www.alexwinder.uk>

For more information please visit <https://www.alexwinder.uk>, or email contact@alexwinder.uk